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NEW ORGANIZING
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See instructions for more information.

Name  

Address  

Phone   

Signature  

Title  

City, State, ZIP  

Email  

Date  

360.570.7300   |   filing@perc.wa.gov   |

Franklin Co. Public Hospital Dist #1

Mike Harrington

Chairperson

PO Box 246 

Mesa, WA 99343

509-269-4900

mikeharrington701@yahoo.com

IAFF Local 4965

Ricky J. Walsh

IAFF 7th District VP

PO Box 5604

West Richland, WA 99353

509-999-3090

rwalsh@iaff.org

N/A

See Attached BU Description

Four (4)

N/A

Ricky J. Walsh IAFF 7th District VP

PO Box 5604 West Richland, WA 99353

509-999-3090 rwalsh@iaff.org

Ricky J. Walsh 04/05/2025
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Filing Time Frame

• 

• 
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Showing of Interest

Filing and Service

• 

• 

• 

• 



Proposed Bargaining Unit Description for Franklin CO. Public Hospital District #1 

 

“All full-time and regular part-time paramedics and full-time EMT’s of the Franklin County 
Public Hospital District #1 as defined by R.C.W. 41.26.030 (4)(h) and R.C.W. 18.71.200 (1-3), 
excluding the supervisor, all confidential employees, and all other employees”.  



From: Walsh, Ricky
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Subject: Representation Petition
Date: Saturday, April 5, 2025 1:57:36 PM
Attachments: Representation-Petition-E-1.pdf

Proposed Bargaining Unit Description for Franklin CO.pdf
two Show of interest card.pdf
two additional show of interest cards.pdf

External Email

Please see attached representation petition and interest cards.  Thank you,
 
Ricky J. Walsh
IAFF 7th District VP
509-999-3090

mailto:RWalsh@iaff.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov

